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December 17, 2018

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street, Filing Room
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement v. Sunoco Pipeline L.P.; Docket No. C-
2018-3006534; SUNOCO PIPELINE L.P.’S UNOPPOSED REQUEST FOR
EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE RESPONSIVE PLEADINGS TO
COMPLAINT

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

Sunoco Pipeline L.P. (SPLP) respectfully requests that the deadline for responsive
pleadings to the above-captioned Complaint be extended two weeks, from January 2, 2019 to
January 16, 2019, Counsel for Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement does not oppose this
request. SPLP requests this extension to allow the parties time to explore settlement and given
the upcoming holiday season.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, please contact the undersigned.
Very truly yours,

Tl SuaaX—

Thomas J. Sniscak
Kevin J. McKeon
Whitney E. Snyder

Counsel for Sunoco Pipeline L. P.
WES/das

ce: Per Certificate of Service



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I hereby certify that I have this day served a true copy of the forgoing document upon the
parties, listed below, in accordance with the requirements of § 1.54 (relating to service by a
party). This document has been filed electronically on the Commission’s electronic filing system
and served via overnight mail on the following:
VIA ELECTRONIC AND FIRST CLASS

Stephanie M. Wimer, Senior Prosecutor
Michael L. Swindler, Deputy Chief Prosecutor
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Bureau of Investigation and Enforcement

P.O. Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105-3265

stwimer(@pa.gov

mswindler@pa.gov

Thomas J. Sniscak, Esq.
Kevin J. McKeon, Esq.
Whitney E. Snyder, Esq.

Dated: December 17, 2018



